
RFI REPSONSES DATED 2015-04-08  
N33191-15-R-0818 

NAVFAC EURAFSWA REGION A-E IDIQ FOR EUROPE 
 
  
PLEASE REFER TO THE SECTIONS OF COMBINED SYNOPSIS/SOLICITATION 
DATED 04 MARCH 2015 AS REQUIRED OR APPROPRIATE. 
 
The following information is provided in response to RFIs: 
 
Q1: On several pages of subject Solicitation document, the firm participating for contract award 
is defined as "The US Firm/JV", or "The US A/E Team/JV", or with similar definitions always 
including the "US" for the possible Firm/Team/JV that could be finally awarded the resulting 
contract. This has not been the case in the past for similar IDIQ contracts awarded by NAVFAC 
EURAFSWA in the past and with this message we are requesting clarifications on the following: 
 

a. Can an Italian Firm participate in this solicitation as the team leader of a professional 
group eventually including also an US Firm or US professionals, as needed and/or 
planned to meet all requirements and strengthen the overall proposed performance team?  

 
b. Would such a team have the same rating opportunities of an US firm-lead team? 

 
Response 1a: This is a business decision for the Firm to make. Firms can use any subcontractors 
they want however, if they have a Joint Venture (JV) agreement with another Firm then U.S. 
style JV agreement applies. Please refer to combined synopsis/solicitation section IV. Additional 
Submission requirements (h) and (y) for more details on JV.  
 
Response1b: This solicitation is not restricted to U.S. Firms. It is a full and open competition 
and any eligible firm may apply.  All the proposals will be subject to same source selection 
procedure and processes regardless of whether the Firm is a U.S. or non-U.S. entity.  This 
contract will be selected using Brooks Act procurement procedures per FAR 36.6.  Each 
interested firm’s SF 330 will be evaluated using the stated selection criteria.  
 
Q2: May the Non-US prime contractor have the support of a U.S. Firm?  
 
Response 2: Please refer to Response 1a. 
 
Q3: Page 7 of synopsis N3319115R0818 mentions the prime contractor to be a U.S. A-E 
firm. Is this solicitation restricted to U.S. A-E firms or a U.S. and host nation JV firms 
where the U.S. firm is the primary firm on the contract? 
 
Response 3: Please refer to Response 1b. 
 
Q4:  Are the SF 330 Part II’s included in the 45- page limit count? Is the WAWF 
registration and proof included in the page count? Is Criteria 7 Volume of Work included 
in the page count?   Are the tabs included in the page count? 



 
Response 4: Page limit excludes front and back cover, cover letter if applicable, tabs, proof of 
WAWF registration and Criterion 7 Volume of Work Table and Part II General Qualifications; 
Branch office information and Past Performance Forms (DD Form 2631 and NAVFAC Past    
Performance Questionnaire – PPQ).  However, tabs will count as part of the page count if there 
is any information other than page numbering and/or labeling on the tabs. Please use the tabs 
strictly for section separation purposes. Please do not provide copies of awards and letters of 
appreciation as they will not be evaluated.  
 
Q5: For proposals that will be produced in the EURAFSWA region, is it acceptable to 
format the page to 8x11 (US standard) but print and deliver them in A4 format 
(EURAFSWA Host Nation standard)? 
 
Response 5: Yes 
 
Q6:  RFP page 2 – There are conflicting statements within the RFP regarding the 
NAVFAC EURAFSWA AOR. While some of the evaluation criteria are evaluated 
throughout the NAVFAC EURAFSWA, please confirm that the AOR for the work to be 
completed is only Europe.  
 
Response 6:  This IDIQ will serve NAVFAC EURAFSWA EUROPE region which includes 
multiple countries in Europe including but not limited to Spain, Greece, Sicily, Italy, Romania, 
and Poland.  
 
Q7: RFP page 17 - Please confirm SF 330 Part IIs for each office and firm are NOT included in 
the 45 page count.  
 
Response 7: Please refer to Response 4.  
 
Q8: RFP pages 17 and 10 – The RFP states on page 17 under letter i), third bullet: “Page limit 
excludes Past Performance Forms (DD Form 2631 and NAVFAC Past Performance 
Questionnaire – PPQ).  Please do not provide copies of awards and letters of appreciation as they 
will not be evaluated. Please refer to Criterion 4, Past Performance for submission 
requirements.”  
 
Then on page 10 and 11 of the RFP under submission requirements it states: “If no evaluation 
exists, so state; c) Provide accessible owner points of contact-name, title, address, telephone 
number, and email address.”  Please confirm that if evaluations exist we should submit them 
with our proposal, but if they do not exist we should only submit the POC information for the 
client and that no PPQ is required. 
If evaluations exist please submit them.  
 
Response 8:  Criterion 4 Part performance submission requirements have been updated as 
follows.  
 
 
 



SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS:   
b) If not a federal contract, provide NAVFAC Past Performance Questionnaire – PPQ or  
provide facility owner documentation of the performance of the firm with an accessible point of 
contact-name, title, address, telephone number, and email address. c) If no evaluation exists, so 
state.  
Q9: RFP page 16, letter g – What section in the SF330 are you referring to here? In Section A-C, 
there is no block 2b, only block 2 which requests the public notice date. Block 3 requests the 
solicitation number, not the Duns and Bradstreet number, which is already requested in block 5. 
Fax number and Email address is already requested in blocks 6 and 7, not 3a as indicated in the 
RFP. Please clarify this statement.  
 
Response 9: This paragraph has been deleted.  
 
Q10: RFP page 16, letter h – Where should the list of proposed major consultants be included, 
other than Section A-C? Please define “major consultants”. For verification of licensure and 
countries of licensure, please confirm you are looking for evidence that the firm is permitted by 
law to practice architecture/engineering services.  
 
Response 10: SF 330, Part 1, Section C Proposed Team. 9-11. Please follow instructions listed 
in SF330.  
 
“Firm Name, Address, and Role in This Contract. Provide the contractual relationship, name, full 
mailing address, and a brief description of the role of each firm that will be involved in 
performance of this contract. List the prime contractor or joint venture partners first. If a 
firm has branch offices, indicate each individual branch office that will have a key role on 
the team. The named subcontractors and outside associates or consultants must be used, 
and any change must be approved by the contracting officer. (See FAR Part 52 Clause 
"Subcontractors and Outside Associates and Consultants (Architect-Engineer Services)".) Attach 
an additional sheet in the same format as Section C if needed.” 
 
Q11: RFP under Criterion 3, Capacity of New Work (page 9); Criterion 7, Volume of Work 
(page 13); and Final Selection Decision (page 14) - Please confirm these tables are excluded 
from the 45 page count. For some firms, these tables can be quite long and could negatively 
affect the quality of proposal by taking up too much space and not being able to answer the 
remaining RFP requirements.  
 
Response 11: Please refer to Response 4.  
 
Q12: Our Firm is planning on hand delivering the Solicitation Submittal.  We are not sure if 
“other carriers” refers to other shipping couriers or hand deliveries.  Will we be able to hand 
deliver the Solicitation Submittal? 
 
Response 12: Submittal methods have been changed as follows:  
 
a) Architect-Engineer firms which meet the requirements described in this announcement are 

invited to submit a completed Standard Form 330 to Ms. Esma Erisen, via email to 



esma.erisen@eu.navy.mil with a copy to Mr. David.Leigh@eu.navy.mil no later than later 20 
APRIL 2015, 11:00 AM, CEST.  
 
Please submit the SF330 with the following subject line: 

 
“SOLICITATION N33191-15-R-0818 NAVFAC EUROPE AE IDIQ” 
 
Multiple e-mails may need to be sent for any of the submissions, if your e-mail exceeds 5MB. 
The U.S. Navy computer server will only accept e-mails with attachments up to 5MB. If you 
need to submit more than one e-mail for the above submission, number them at the end of the e-
mail subject title as “1 of ?”, “2 of ?”, etc. Proposals not received at the above address on or 
before the hour and date set for the receipt of proposals shall be considered late, subject to the 
provisions of FAR Clause 52.215-1 Instructions to Offerors – Competitive Acquisition (JAN 
2004).  
 
If submitting more than one email please (1) list all the documents submitted on the first 
email, (2) allow several hours to ensure that your FINAL email/document is cleared through 
system virus checking and received before the due time. Confirmation of the receipt will be 
provided, however, please follow up with an email before the due time if you have not 
received a confirmation.  
 
b) Site visits will not be arranged during this period. Final RFI (Request for Information) 
submittal date is 14 April 2015, 16.00 CEST. It is the responsibility of the firm to check the 
Federal Business Opportunities electronic solicitation website at: http://www.fbo.gov for any 
revisions to this announcement or other notices. E-mail address for inquiries: Ms. Esma Erisen 
esma.erisen@eu.navy.mil with a copy to Mr. David Leigh David.Leigh@eu.navy.mil.    
 
Q13: The attached solicitation page requests only an electronic submittal, whereas, the pdf 
version of the combined synopsis, pg. 15, para IV.a states that one hard copy and one cd shall be 
sent by courier and that no electronic submittals will be accepted.  Please clarify.  
 
Response 13: Please refer to response 12.  
 
Q14: The request for a registered Interior Designer (pg. 2, last paragraph) was not listed as a part 
of the key personnel, or under the other support services/specialty services personnel.  Is this role 
mandatory? 
 
Response 14: The role of Registered Interior Designer is mandatory under Secondary 
Disciplines.  The Registered Interior Designer will be included under Secondary Disciplines. 
 
Q15: Regarding Criterion 6, LEED criteria are not mentioned as a reference in the initial 
paragraph, and are not requested in the paragraph "Submission Requirements".  The rating 
description is therefore unclear as to whether LEED Certifications, or demonstrated compliance 
with UFC 1-200-02 (as an approved equivalent rating), would be considered as equivalent 
qualifications.  In fact, the submission requirements paragraph does not state either of these 
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requests.  Please clarify the qualification rating descriptions and the submission requirements for 
this Criterion. 
 
Response 15:  Submission requirements for Criterion 6 have been updated as follows. Please 
refer to Criterion 6.  
 
A firm will be considered “_______” when a firm can demonstrate _____ examples of working 
on a United States Government contract (individual task orders will be considered) that achieved 
Certified or higher rating of the U.S. Green Building Council, Leadership in Energy and 
Environmental Design (LEED) Green Building Rating System, or approved equivalent rating. 
The Firm also has to demonstrate the ability of the design team’s sustainable design (including 
consultants) experience and knowledge of UFC 1-200-02 HIGH PERFORMANCE AND 
SUSTANABLE BUILDING REQUIREMENTS (1 Mar 2013) with examples. 
 
SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS:   Please submit a narrative clearly describing the 
familiarity of the design team with the use of recycled and recovered materials on construction 
contracts per FAR 52.223-9.  Please provide examples demonstrating above requirements. A 
maximum of four (4) submissions may be submitted. 
 
Q16: The Criterion 9 table describes a "qualified" firm as having an office anywhere in the 
NAVFAC EURAFSWA AOR under the Highly Qualified rating description.  Please clarify.  
 
Response 16:  Criterion 9 has been updated as follows:  
 
Offerors will be required to have an office located in Continental Europe. Although the contract 
may be administered from elsewhere, the contractor must have the capability to perform work 
out of the office(s) in EUROPE.   
 
Rating Description 
Met If a firm has offices anywhere in Continental EUROPE. 
Not Met If a firm does not have an office Continental EUROPE.  

 
Q17:  Please confirm that the past performance form (word doc) attached to the solicitation shall 
be provided as the submission requirement only in the case of non-US Government work for 
which an ACASS/CPARS rating is not available.   
  
Response 17: Correct.  
 
Q18:  Considering potential revisions to the solicitation, in particular regarding questions #1, 2, 
3 and 5, would an extension to the proposal due date be contemplated? 
 
Response 18: Proposal due date has been extended to no later than later 20 APRIL 2015, 
11:00 AM, CEST.  
 


